

Our Ref: CEO 015/2013
August 14, 2013

chom 8/14/13 10:33 AM
Deleted: 4

Subject: Clarification of the Operating Results -
Q2/2013 **(additional)**
Attn. To The President, The Stock Exchange of Thailand

As per the rules and regulations of Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) regarding of reports on financial statement, financial status and operating performance of registered companies, which SET requests respective companies to clarify cause and reason if relative performance of a particular company varies more than 20% compared to previous year; we hereby explain our 2013's second quarter operating performance compared to 2012's second quarter operating performance accordingly.

Revenues from sales for the three-month periods ended June 30, 2013 was decreased MB 45.77 or equivalent to 14.50 percent comparing the same period of the previous year. This was due to the appreciation in Thai Bath which affects the revenue of the company.

Ratio of cost of goods sold and sales in the quarter 2/2013 equal to 84.77% while the same period of the previous year equal to 83.13% because the minimum wage increased to 300 THB all over Thailand since the beginning of year 2013. This made our cost per unit higher.

The net profit (loss) of the company share holders' part is 14.06 Million Baht, decreases 5.21 Million Baht, compared to profit 19.42 Million Baht of the second quarter 2012, because of loss in Quarter 1 2013, and increase in cost per unit.

Please be informed.

Yours sincerely,

chom 8/14/13 10:35 AM
Deleted: six

chom 8/14/13 10:35 AM
Deleted: 26

chom 8/14/13 10:35 AM
Deleted: 88

chom 8/14/13 10:35 AM
Deleted: 77

Suneemas 8/9/13 11:45 AM
Deleted: the economic crisis that had an impact our sale orders were delay and the selling price decreased in quarter 2/2013.

chom 8/14/13 10:36 AM
Deleted: 9

chom 8/14/13 10:36 AM
Deleted: 49

chom 8/14/13 10:36 AM
Deleted: 2

chom 8/14/13 10:36 AM
Deleted: 27

Suneemas 8/9/13 11:54 AM
Deleted: Due to the company had a lot of stock carry forward from the previous year. As a result the company did not produce full capacity, it made our cost of product per unit quite high. -

chom 8/14/13 10:36 AM
Deleted: -

chom 8/14/13 10:36 AM
Deleted: 51

chom 8/14/13 10:37 AM
Deleted: .95

chom 8/14/13 10:38 AM
Deleted: 48

chom 8/14/13 10:38 AM
Deleted: .

chom 8/14/13 10:38 AM
Deleted: 4

Suneemas 8/9/13 11:46 AM
Deleted: product's cost per unit quite high and our sale orders were delay.

(Ms. Sineemas Sotpiparpnukul)
Chief Executive Officer